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MEMORANDUM

TO: Financial Aid Directors at Florida Private Postsecondary Institutions
Participating in State Scholarship and Grant Programs

FROM: Shawn Haskin
Director, State Scholarship and Grant Programs

DATE: August 15, 2025
SUBJECT: 2025-26 Private Postsecondary Institution Award Amounts

The 2025-26 fixed award amounts for students enrolled at private postsecondary institutions are
available on the State Scholarship and Grant Programs website.

Florida Bright Futures Scholarship Program

The fixed per credit hour award amounts for eligible Bright Futures Florida Academic Scholars
(FAS) and Bright Futures Florida Medallion Scholars (FMS) attending private postsecondary
institutions are based on the average tuition and applicable fees at comparable public institutions.
https://www.FloridaStudentFinancial Aidsg.org/PDF/BFPrivate Awards.pdf.

Scholarships for Children and Spouses of Deceased or Disabled Veterans (CSDDV)

The fixed per credit hour award amounts for eligible CSDDV students attending private
postsecondary institutions are based on the average tuition and registration fees at comparable
public institutions.

https://www.FloridaStudentFinancial Aidsg.org/PDF/CSDDVPrivateAwards.pdf.

Should you have any questions, please contact Amy Sebring by email at
Amy.Sebring@fldoe.org, or the Office of Student Financial Assistance Customer Service at 888-
827-2004.

SH/as

Suzanne Pridgeon
Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations
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